
 

 

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 

July 5, 2017 

 

 

Chairman Winters called the regular meeting of the Administration Committee to order at 5:02 pm.   

Members present: Mayor Adams, Arianne Honkamp (5:08 pm), John Peterson and Dave Winters 

Staff present: Dan Barber, Chief Dickson, Tricia Diduch and Jodi May 

 

Motion by Mr. Peterson, second by Mr. Winters, to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of 

June 19, 2017.  All ayes.  Motion approved 2-0. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

 

THE MAYOR – DALE ADAMS 

Chief Dickson discussed purchasing radar speed signs with the Committee.  Chief Dickson stated that he 

could see placing the digital speed signs by the grade school and middle school if the Committee was 

interested in purchasing them for $2,000.  Chief Dickson stated that the solar powered signs would be 

permanent, but could be turned off as well.  The Committee felt that the signs were not necessary.  No further 

action was taken.   

 

Mayor Adams stated that the cost of the decorative stoplights that were approved at a cost of $66,000 are now 

going to cost $66,364.  Mayor Adams advised that he will discuss this with Mr. Magnus in the Public Works 

meeting and ask for a consensus to approve the additional cost.   

 

Mayor Adams said that he and Ms. Diduch are going to meet with a group of seniors in reference to having a 

senior center for the Rockton, Roscoe and South Beloit communities.  Mayor Adams suggested using the 

concession stand building as a meeting place for the seniors, but he wants to see where they are at with 

everything before any further decisions are made.   

 

PUBLIC SAFETY & LEGAL – DAVE WINTERS, CHAIRMAN 
Mr. Winters discussed the Village offering fingerprinting services to those who are interested because the 

LiveScan machine is up and running.  Chief Dickson stated that everything is in place for the public that need 

this service such as teachers or real estate agents.  Chief Dickson also commented that he would like to set up 

this service to be done on certain days and times so that they can all be done at once.  The Committee 

discussed what the Village should charge and decided that $75 was a fair price.  Mr. Winters stated that he 

will talk to Atty. Szeto to see what the Village needs to do on their end to approve this.   

 

Mr. Winters stated that he has blanket purchase orders for the police department up for approval at the Village 

Board meeting later in the evening.  Chief Dickson stated that one company was no longer in business so they 

had to make a change, but the other purchase orders were the same.  The Committee was okay with this. 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & BUDGET – JOHN PETERSON 

Mr. Peterson discussed the Teska Associates contact that is up for approval later in the evening at the Village 

Board meeting.  Mrs. May commented that she liked that they were going to have a website.  Ms. Diduch said 

that she liked that they are going to have boards up at the Rockton River Market so that people can come and 

look to see how the project is progressing and she is optimistic that the Village will get a great response from 

residents.  Mr. Peterson inquired about the steering committee for the downtown streetscape and Ms. Diduch 

stated that it can be placed on the next agenda to determine who the committee would consist of.  Ms. Diduch 

added that the steering committee would only meet three times.  The Committee was okay with this. 

 

Mr. Peterson stated that he was contacted by the Blues & BBQ Committee and that last year the Village paid 

$500 for the band and they would like to know if the Village would do that again this year.  Mr. Peterson  



 

stated that they spent $500 less this year on the bands for the Rockton River Market because one band is 

playing at no cost to the Village.  Mr. Peterson stated that he will try to get the requested band at a cost of 

$500 and that he should be able to cover the cost out of the budget with no problem.   

 

Mr. Peterson inquired about the residence at 1005 Watts Avenue.  Ms. Diduch stated that she spoke with the 

homeowner who is not within the corporate limits of the Village.  The homeowner was advised by 

Winnebago County that they needed to ask the Village for a variation, but if they were to ask for anything it 

would be an annexation.  Ms. Diduch said that the homeowner already has water so she advised him to go 

back to the county and tell them that the Village isn’t requiring anything of him. 

 

Mr. Peterson added that next year the 4th of July holiday will fall on a Wednesday and that he would like to 

make it a celebration with fireworks and possibly a parade along with music and picnics in the park.  Mr. 

Peterson wanted to throw it out there now so that the Village had time to make a decision.  Mr. Peterson 

stated that he would come up with some plans to present later and that he would be more than willing to work 

on this.   

 

ADMINISTRATION – ARIANNE HONKAMP 

None. 

 

THE CHIEF – STEVE DICKSON 

Chief Dickson stated that Sgt. Schaefer retired and that his replacement graduated from the academy and 

started on Saturday (July 1st).  Chief Dickson said that the written test for Sergeant is Saturday and the 

following Wednesday is the oral interviews.  Chief Dickson said that the promotion is expected to be made by 

the end of July.   

 

Chief Dickson advised that he had received complaints of vehicles speeding in the Pinecroft Subdivision.  

Chief Dickson said that the police department has been in the neighborhood three times/day every day at 

various times monitoring the speed of vehicles.  Chief Dickson added that if they are speeding they are 

getting a ticket, but that they are logging the speeds of the vehicles and they are barely getting anyone going 

30 MPH.  Chief Dickson said that they have also had the speed trailer in the subdivision.  Chief Dickson 

stated that the residents in Pinecroft want the speed limit reduced to 25 MPH and would like speed bumps 

installed as well.  Chief Dickson said that there is no data to support their claims.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None. 

 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS ALLOWED BY LAW 

Ms. Diduch stated that she appreciates the purchase of the new Chevy Trax.  

 

Mr. Winters stated that he would like to get the hotel study going.  Ms. Diduch stated that she has a couple of 

follow up emails out regarding this and that she needs to talk to some of the consultants about this.   

 

ADJOURN 

Motion by Mr. Peterson, second by Mrs. Honkamp, to adjourn at 5:31 pm. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Christina Stewart 

Village Clerk 


